REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS NO. PS20210037
SUPPLY & DELIVERY OF KOMBUCHA TEA TO VANCOUVER PARK BOARD CONCESSIONS STANDS AND GOLF COURSES
PART C - FORM OF PROPOSAL

PART C – FORM OF PROPOSAL

RFP No.  PS20210037, SUPPLY & DELIVERY OF KOMBUCHA TEA TO VANCOUVER PARK BOARD CONCESSIONS STANDS AND GOLF COURSES
 (the “RFP”)
Proponent’s Full Legal Name:


“Proponent”

Address:













Jurisdiction of Legal Organization:









Key Contact Person:












Telephone:






E-mail:












The Proponent, having carefully examined and read the RFP, including all amendments and addenda thereto, if any, and all other related information published on the City’s website, hereby acknowledges that it has understood all of the foregoing, and in response thereto hereby submits the enclosed Proposal.

The Proponent further acknowledges that it has read and agrees to the Legal Terms & Conditions attached as Appendix 1 to this Form of Proposal.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the Proponent has executed this Proposal Form:

Signature of Authorized Signatory for the Proponent

Date
APPENDIX 1 
QUESTIONNAIRE

Complete this Appendix 2 - Questionnaire in the form set out below.
	Key Personnel

	Proponents should submit the names of proposed key personnel and subcontractors, and describe the qualifications and relevant experience for each proposed key personnel and subcontractor. 

Proponents should not change key personnel or subcontractors without notifying and obtaining approval from Parks. 

In the space below, identify and provide professional biographical information for the key personnel that would perform the required services. 

	


Executive Summary

	Provide a brief executive summary of your proposal. Summarize your proposal and comment on how it meets the City’s requirements; include scope of services, number of years in business, size of organization and experience with similar and/or other municipal accounts.

	


Products

	Provide a list of your Kombucha and comment on the nutritional value of each sku. How do you differentiate your Kombucha products from the others in the market place?

	

	How fresh are your products and what is the shelf life? Are they raw or pasteurized?

	


Account Management

	How will you manage the City’s account? Do you have dedicated staff in the Vancouver area? Provide a simple organizational chart with names, titles, locations, clear lines of accountability, escalation points and a brief description of each individual’s role.

	


Ordering and Delivery

	Comment on your ordering services; specifically comment on the mechanisms available to the City to order [phone, email, online, etc.].  State the location from which deliveries would be dispatched for the City.  How does your ordering system differentiate you from your competitors?  If you do have an online ordering system comment on its capabilities.

	


	Comment on your delivery services; specifically comment on your ability to provide same day and next day delivery services; comment on the size and composition of your delivery fleet and drivers.

	


Maintenance and Repair

	Comment on your maintenance and repair services; comment on the size and composition of your maintenance and repair staff; comment on your maintenance program [adhoc/preventative]; comment on the service levels we can expect for maintenance and repairs.

	


Advertising and Marketing

	Comment on your advertising and marketing program and what you are willing to provide to Parks to ensure maximum advertising and marketing of your products at each concession stand (umbrellas. Signage etc).  Will you provide any marketing funds or product-in-kind?



	


Pricing

	 Do you provide any volume discount pricing or have any rebate programs?



	

	Sustainability

	Provide a description of your philosophy on sustainability and the environment, including

1. documented policies and procedures , or link to your website,

2. Sourcing & use of local/seasonal foods

3. Recycling, composting, and waste reduction

4. Do you use organic ingredients or fair trade tea?



	


Social Sustainability

SUPPLIER DIVERSITY 

Please note for the Supplier Diversity, Vendors’ are required to answer to the following question, which will be kept confidential in accordance with the Legal Terms and Conditions of this RFP.

	In the space below, indicate the vendor’s company profile with regards to social value and economic inclusion including recognized certifications and/or if owned/controlled by an equity-seeking demographic (including but not limited to non-profit, cooperative, Women, Indigenous Peoples, Ethno-cultural People (minorities, newcomers, immigrants), persons with disabilities or LGBTQ2+ people).

	Majority owned/controlled/ by:

· Women 

· Indigenous Peoples

· Non-Profit/Charity (Social Enterprise)

· Coop

· Community Contribution Corporation (3C/CCC)

· Ethno-cultural Persons

· People with Disabilities

· LGBTQ2+

· Other: please indicate
	Social / Diverse Certifications

· BCorp
· Supplier Diversity Certification

Enviro / Other  Certifications

· BuySocial
· Living Wage
· Fairtrade

· Green Business Certification (ie. LEED, ClimateSmart)

· Other: please indicate

	· None of the above
	· None of the above


Do you have a Supplier Diversity program to include/consider equity-seeking businesses as your vendors/suppliers/sub-contractors? Y/N

a. Please provide information on how you invest in economic development of small/social/diverse businesses as your suppliers or sub-contractors

INDIGENOUS PARTICIPATION

Do you have any business relationships, partnerships or joint-ventures with First Nations and/or Indigenous peoples or organizations?  Y/N

a. If yes, please describe in detail:

EMPLOYMENT EQUITY & WORKFORCE DIVERSITY 

EMPLOYMENT EQUITY 

1. In addition to being an equal opportunity employer, please describe any policies/programs or how you advance employee equity, diversity and inclusion for under-represented populations (such as Women, Indigenous People, People with Disabilities)

2. Do you regularly conduct an employee equity “survey” or similar information/data collection on workforce diversity? Y/N

a. Please describe how you track/monitor your workforce diversity including frequency 

3. Do you source/hire from Workforce Development and/or Skill Training programs, including pre-employment support, apprenticeships or ongoing employment support, for people who are under-represented and/or face barriers to traditional employment (such as Indigenous persons, Women, youth, Minorities, People with Disabilities including mental health)? Y/N 

a. Please describe and/or use the table below

	Category of Partnership Organizations
	Name of the Partnership Organization(s)
	# of staff (optional if makes sense) 

	Indigenous Peoples
	
	

	Women
	
	

	Ethno-Cultural Peoples
	
	

	People with Disabilities
	
	

	LGBTQ2+
	
	

	Youth/Seniors
	
	

	Other
	
	


4. Do you support training for career advancement and/or skills development? 

a. If yes, please describe

5. Do you compensate at or above a Living Wage (currently $20.91/hr) Y/N

Do you provide non-mandatory benefits (i.e. extended health) to your employees? Y/N, if yes, please describe

WORKFORCE DIVERSITY 

Vendors’ are required to answer to the following question, which is for information gathering purposes only, and will be kept confidential in accordance with the Legal Terms and Conditions.

	As best known, in the space below, indicate the vendor’s company profile with regards to economic inclusion supporting employment equity, diversity, inclusion and reconciliation by an equity-seeking demographic (including but not limited to Women, Indigenous Peoples, Ethno-cultural People (minorities, newcomers, immigrants), persons with disabilities or LGBTQ2+ people). Confidential & for information only

	Overall Workforce Diversity:

· Women 

· Indigenous Peoples

· Ethno-cultural People

· People with Disabilities

· LGBTQ2+

· Other: please indicate
	Leadership/Management/Executive Workforce Diversity:

· Women 

· Indigenous Peoples

· Ethno-cultural People

· People with Disabilities

· LGBTQ2+

· Other: please indicate

	If you choose not to respond please indicate why:

· Do not track this information

· Do not want to share this information
	


Environmental Sustainability

ENVIRONMENTAL OPERATIONS 
City of Vancouver is committed to being the Greenest City and values the environmental impact and sustainability of proponents in addition to the goods or services offered with regards to Healthy Ecosystems (minimizing pollution/toxicity, conserving natural resources, and regenerating ecological; local food; clean water / water consumption), Zero Waste (reducing and/or diverting), Zero Carbon (reducing/eliminating greenhouse gases)

1. For the following, please indicate those you track and/or report 

	
	Track
	Report

	GHG Emissions
	· 
	· 

	Energy usage
	· 
	· 

	Water usage
	· 
	· 

	Any hazardous/toxic air or water emissions 
	· 
	· 

	Generation/recycling/reduction of solid waste
	· 
	· 

	Generation/recycling/reduction of hazardous
	· 
	· 

	Other
	· 
	· 


a. If reporting, please indicate to whom or where

· Government(s)/Agencies

· Industry Association(s) ie. “industry-wide environmental product declaration”
· CDP
· Global certification system ie. World Business Council for Sustainable Development 

· Other(s) ie. Concrete Sustainability Council

b. Do you request/require your supply chain to track and report any of the above? Y/N, explain

2. Has your company achieved (or is it committed to) any of the following activities? Check all that apply and provide details/targets/goals

· Increase renewable energy sources and/or reduce the company’s overall energy usage 

· Reduced carbon use, GHG emissions or use of ozone depleting substances 

· Implemented initiatives to reduce waste at the source or divert the waste from landfills/incineration 

· Recycled water or other water recovery systems to reduce the use of potable water

· Responsibly dispose of all hazardous waste generated from production.

· 2030 Sustainable Development Goals of the United Nations
· Other:  include an explanation of any on-going efforts or plans that the vendors has, or has taken to address climate change and their environmental impact

	Please provide details


Do you engage with your supply chain on any above noted issues? Y/N, explain

APPENDIX 2 
COMMERCIAL PROPOSAL

Complete this Appendix 3 - Commercial Proposal in the form set out below.
Proponent to provide proposed pricing and payment terms, which should be in accordance with Part A, Section 7.0 of the RFP (as well as any other sections of the RFP imposing requirements as to pricing).

When submitting its Proposal by email, please ensure Appendix 3 – Commercial Proposal is provided as a separate file to the entire Proposal.
	KOMBUCHA FLAVOUR
	COST PER KEG & SIZE
	MINIMUM ORDER
	DELIVERY FEE
	DEPOSIT FEE

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	


APPENDIX 3 
PROPONENT’S REFERENCES

Complete this Appendix 4 - Proponents References in the form set out below with references that are relevant to the Scope of Work set out in this RFP.
	Client Name # 1
	

	Address (City and Country)
	

	Contact Name
	

	Title of Contact
	

	Telephone No.
	

	E-mail Address
	

	Length of Relationship
	

	Type of Goods and/or Services provided to this Client
	


	Client Name # 2
	

	Address (City and Country)
	

	Contact Name
	

	Title of Contact
	

	Telephone No.
	

	E-mail Address
	

	Length of Relationship
	

	Type of Goods and/or Services provided to this Client
	


	Client Name # 3
	

	Address (City and Country)
	

	Contact Name
	

	Title of Contact
	

	Telephone No.
	

	E-mail Address
	

	Length of Relationship
	

	Type of Goods and/or Services provided to this Client
	


APPENDIX 4 
CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

Appendix 5 is to be duly completed and signed by the Proponent’s insurance agent or broker as evidence of its existing insurance, along with a letter from its insurance broker or agent indicating whether or not (and, if not, then to what extent) it will be able to comply with the insurance requirements set out in the Form of Agreement, should the Proponent be selected as a successful Proponent.  (Any successful Proponent will also be required to provide proof of the satisfaction of all insurance requirements prior to or concurrently with the City entering into any Agreement.)
APPENDIX 5 
DECLARATION OF SUPPLIER CODE OF CONDUCT COMPLIANCE

Complete this Appendix 6 - Declaration of Supplier Code of Conduct Compliance in the form set out below.
All proposed suppliers are to complete and submit this form to certify compliance with the supplier performance standards set out in the Supplier Code of Conduct.

The City of Vancouver expects each supplier of goods and services to the City to comply with the supplier performance standards set out in the City’s Supplier Code of Conduct (SCC) <https://policy.vancouver.ca/AF01401P1.pdf>.  The SCC defines minimum labour and environmental standards for City suppliers and their subcontractors.

Suppliers are expected to comply with the aforementioned standards upon submitting a tender, proposal, application, expression of interest or quotation to the City, or have a plan in place to comply within a specific period of time.  The City reserves the right to determine an appropriate timeframe in which suppliers must come into compliance with these standards.  To give effect to these requirements, an authorized signatory of each proposed vendor must complete the following declaration and include this declaration with its submission:

As an authorized signatory of ____________________________(vendor name), I declare that I have reviewed the SCC and to the best of my knowledge, ___________________________ (vendor name) and its proposed subcontractors have not been and are not currently in violation of the SCC or convicted of an offence under national and other applicable laws referred to in the SCC, other than as noted in the table below (include all violations/convictions that have occurred in the past three years as well as plans for corrective action).
	Section of SCC / title of law
	Date of violation /conviction
	Description of violation / conviction
	Regulatory / adjudication body and document file number
	Corrective action plan

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	


I understand that a false declaration and/or lack of a corrective action plan may result in no further consideration being given to the submission of ____________________________ (vendor name).

Signature:










Name and Title:









APPENDIX 6 
PERSONAL INFORMATION CONSENT FORM(S)

Complete one copy of this Appendix 7 - Personal Information Consent Form(s), in the form set out below, for each key personnel for whom a CV or other information regarding employment history and qualifications has been included in the Proposal.
PERSONAL INFORMATION CONSENT FORM

Reference #20210037
Title: 
SUPPLY & DELIVERY OF KOMBUCHA TEA TO VANCOUVER PARK BOARD CONCESSIONS STANDS AND GOLF COURSES
With the provision of my signature at the foot of this statement I, 













 (Print Name) consent to the indirect collection from 















(Print Name of Proponent) of my personal information in the form of a work history, resume or summary of qualifications.

In consenting to this indirect collection, I understand that my personal information, so collected, will be used by the City for the sole purpose of evaluating the submitted response to the above-noted procurement process.  I understand further that my personal information, once collected by the City, will be handled by the City in accordance with the provisions of the (BC) Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act.


Signature



Date

APPENDIX 7 
SUBCONTRACTORS

Complete this Appendix 8 - Subcontractors in the form set out below by listing all of the subcontractors that the Proponent proposes to use in carrying out its work under an Agreement, or state that the Proponent does not propose to use any subcontractors.

If selected to enter into an Agreement with the City, the Proponent may be limited to using subcontractors listed in its Proposal.  If the City objects to a subcontractor listed in a Proposal, the City may permit a Proponent to propose a substitute Subcontractor acceptable to the City.

	Subcontracted Scope
	

	Subcontractor
	

	Contact (name, title, email, telephone no.)
	

	Approximate Percent of the Work to be Subcontracted
	

	Social Value Business - shall mean a business that has a recognized environmental or social certification and/or is majority owned/controlled by an equity-seeking demographic (including but not limited to non-profit, cooperative, Women, Indigenous Peoples, Ethno-cultural People (minorities, newcomers, immigrants), persons with disabilities or LGBTQ+ people).
	In the space below, detail the Proponent’s proposed use of Social Value Businesses as sub-contractors/consultants (if any) and provide brief company profiles of those Social Value Businesses and descriptions of how they qualify as Social Value Businesses.

	 

	The Subcontractor’s Relevant Experience (identify at least three similar projects within the last five years, including the client)
	1.
Project Name:
	

	
	
Client:
	

	
	
Nature of Work:
	

	
	
Value:
	

	
	
Client Contact:
	

	
	2.
Project Name:
	

	
	
Client:
	

	
	
Nature of Work:
	

	
	
Value:
	

	
	
Client Contact:
	

	
	3.
Project Name:
	

	
	
Client:
	

	
	
Nature of Work:
	

	
	
Value:
	

	
	
Client Contact:
	


APPENDIX 8 
PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO FORM OF AGREEMENT

Complete this Appendix 9 – Proposed Amendments to Form of Agreement in the form set out below by detailing any proposed amendments to the Form of Agreement attached as Part D.  If no amendments to the Form of Agreement are proposed, state “none”.  It is at the City’s sole discretion whether or not these proposed amendments will be considered for the Form of Agreement.

	Section / General Condition
	Proposed Amendment
	Rationale and Benefit

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	


APPENDIX 9 
CONFLICTS; COLLUSION; LOBBYING

Complete this APPENDIX 10 – Conflicts; Collusion; Lobbying in the form set out below by setting out any exceptions to the declarations in Section 9 of the Legal Terms and Conditions attached as Appendix 1 to this Part C - Form of Proposal or indicate that there are no exceptions, as applicable.

	Exceptions to Declaration as to no Conflict of Interest in RFP Process (Section 9.1 of Legal Terms and Conditions)
	

	Exceptions to Declaration as to No Conflict of Interest Respecting Proposed Supply (Section 9.2 of Legal Terms and Conditions)
	

	Exceptions to Declaration as to No Collusion (Section 9.3 of Legal Terms and Conditions)
	

	Exceptions to Declarations as to No Lobbying (Section 9.4 of Legal Terms and Conditions)
	


APPENDIX 10 
PROOF OF WORKSAFEBC REGISTRATION

Attached as APPENDIX 11 to this Form of Proposal proof of valid WorkSafeBC registration.

Name and Title
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